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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 9:54 AM
To: 'Clara Milah Yeo'
Subject: RE: [Check MV] SLN1904U (doa: 18/06/2019) M1904484/CY (Reminder)
Dear Clara,

The market value for SLN 1904u is $24K — 35K(est) as at June 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <ClaraYeo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 10:47 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Check MV] SLN1904U (doa: 18/06/2019) M1904484/CY (Reminder)

From: Clara Milah Yeo

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 4:25 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [Check MV] SLN1904U (doa: 18/06/2019) M1904484/CY

Dear Denise,
Please help to check the MV.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo

Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 7604 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E clarayeo@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www . tokiomarine.com.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <ClaraYeo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 4:25 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: [Check MV] SLN1904U (doa: 18/06/2019) M1904484/CY
Attachments: COE PARF.PDF

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
www. tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

CQE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2019
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Singapore NRIC
7823

SLN1904U

Ne

18 Jun 2019

BMW.

3181 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SR
Black

2010
A3931630N46B20BZ
WBAPF72040A793619
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$30,338.00

31Mar 2010

31 Mar 2010

2

$30,338.00

Yes
30 Mar 2020
$15,169.00

30 Mar 2020

B - Car {1601cc & above)
10

$36,089.00

$2,823.00

$17,992.00
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11/14/2019 | Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 24-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 31Bi Sunroof $64,777 $6,470 /yr 26-Mar-2010 1,995 cc 112,800 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

100% Loan Approval, $850 For Monthly Installment, New Paintwork, New Rims, New Leather Seat, Low Mileage, 6.9k Yearly Depreciation,
Excellent Maintained Condition, No Repairs Needed And Comes With 6 Manths Warranty.

Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMw 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $65,800 $6,570 /yr 30-Mar-2010 1,995 cc 113,820 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Various Loan Packages Available From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme With Most Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Buy With
Peace Of Mind With Warranty! Sporty Black On Black With 19" M-Sport Rims And Supersprint Exhaust Selling Low Depreciation! Original... T

Le Motor Enterprise
Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $58,800 $5,880 /yr 31-Mar-2010 1,995 cc 146,000 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)
This Low Usage 2.0i A 3 Series Is Still Good As New, New Engine Mounting, New Gearbox Mount, New Brake Pads, Newly Serviced. No
Repair Needed. Gearbox Good. Use Till End With Peace Of Mind. Outside Is New, Inside New And Clean. Aircon Cold, Well Well Kept. Lo... Loirect owner ]
Posted: 02-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 3181, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW
Don't get caught without proper car insurance!
Does your car insurance have the features that you really need? Check against this guide and find out if you're getting the right car insurance benefits.
Find out more
Find out more!
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $62,000 $6,190 fyr 14-Apr-2010 1,995 cc 108,000 km Luxury Available

(New 10-yr COE)

Immaculate Mineral Grey 318i For Sale! Beige Seats To Contrast With. Excellent Interior And Exterior Condition, Low Mileage Clocked,
Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced With Reputable BMW Specialist With Available Records. BMW's Flagship, Evergreen 3 Series, 80...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $20,800 $13,870 /yr 31-May-2010 1,995 cc 143,558 km Luxury Available

View To Believe! Can Buy To Renew 5 Years COE Option, Premium 1 Year Warranty By Reputable Warranty Workshop! Agent Unit.
Accident Free With No Repairs Needed. Well Maintained Inside Out., Low Mileage. Extremely Powerful When On Sports Mode For A Smal...

Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $63,888 $6,380 /yr 31-May-2010 1,995 cc 104,986 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

We Are The COE Specialist. No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Very Good Condition, PML Unit,
Full Loan Available! 100% Approval, Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Available, Please Call Our Friendly Salesman For An Appointment At...

Posted: 22-0¢t-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof £60,000 $6,000 /yr 11-Jun-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $380 Monthly. Interest From 3,18% Bank Loan And In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome,

Posted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 brw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $66,800 $6,670 /yr 28-Jun-2010 1,995 cc 120,000 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

First Owner, Sunroof, Well Maintained By Fussy Owner. Loan Available, With Lowest Interest Rates. High Trade In Welcome. Call Now To
Book An Appaintment To View This Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based.
Car Search

Posted: 23-5ep-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $45,500 $9,090 /yr 29-Jun-2010 1,995 cc 138,000 km Luxury Available
(New 5-yr COE)

Pricing At $45500(with New 5 Year Coe)! But, What Do You Get From Fast Deal? I Will Also Reduce $500 For You For Making A Decisive
Decision, *Fast Deal = Viewing And Confirm On The Spot! Full Loan Available!

Posted: 20-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 brnw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $23,500 $14,220 fyr 29-1ul-2010 1,995 cc 140,000 km Luxury Available
Very Well Maintained Unit, Low Mileage! Suitable For Renewal Or Short Term Drive! Wear And Tear Dane Up, Servicing Done Regularly.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=318i&ORD=RG D_ASC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&AVL=28&MOD=BMW 213



